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MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters

SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the State of California, Secretary of State’s Help America
Vote Act (HAVA) award, administered by the U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC), “for
activities to improve the administration of elections for Federal office, including to enhance
election technology and make election security improvements as authorized under sections 101,
103, and 104 of HAVA,” and authorizing the Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of VVoters
to execute Standard Agreement #24G27129 in the amount of $15,789.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: Up to $15,789 is awarded to Nevada County Elections by the Office of the California
Secretary of State for the purpose of enhancing election technology and election security
improvements during the period of June 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. The State will reimburse
the County for expenditures outlined and approved in the agreement. The funds will be deposited
to Election Budget 0101-10501-073/446690.

BACKGROUND:

The State of California, Office of the Secretary of State HAVA award provides the County of
Nevada with funding to enhance technology and make election security improvements, subject to
the provisions of Standard Agreement #24G27129 and all requirements of State and Federal law,
regulations, and procedures.
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